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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Thursday, September 28, 2023 4:30 PM
To: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsulting.com>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsultinR.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Hi Gerald,

I wish to acknowledge receipt of your email.

Thanks for sending this on. I can confirm that we’ll be able to facilitate this request and a formal letter
regarding this will be issued in due course.

Kind regards,
Evan

From: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsultinR.com>
Sent: Wednesday, September 27, 2023 12:14 PM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Cc: Aislinn O'Brien <aobrien@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Evan

Please see attached formal letter of clarification for consideration.

We will update the website once we get acknowledgement of this.

Regards;

Ger

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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From: Gerald O'Reilly <goreitly@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:55 PM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Thanks Evan

I will get the formal letter over to you ASAP.

Ger.

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 2:54 PM
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To: Gerald O'Reilly <Roreilly@slrconsulting.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant’s website

Hi Gerald,

Thank you for your reply. We have checked the physical file and those five drawings referenced in the
previous email are on it. Given that they were submitted as part of the application, there is a requirement
for them to be uploaded to the website. Alternatively, you can request that these drawings be withdrawn
from the file if they are not covered in the assessment or relevant to the application.

Kind regards,
Evan

From: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsulting.com>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:40 AM
To: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Good Morning

I am in the process of checking the submitted documents to ensure that they are correct.

It appears that the listed drawings below are not applicable to the TDR as they may not be covered in the
assessment. I will have a formal response to you by this afternoon.

Would it be possible to have someone check the physical file to make sure that those drawings are on it also.

Ger.

Gerald O'Reilly
Associate Planner - Environmental & Social Impact Assessment
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From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday, September 18, 2023 11:37 AM
To: Gerald O'Reilly <goreilly@slrconsultinR.com>
Subject: RE: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Good morning Gerald,

I’ve been asked by An Bord Pleanala to contact you again with regards our tetter to you dated 11th
September and our telephone conversation last Friday in relation to the missing documents from your
standalone website. Having checked the website this morning, it is noted that it has been updated to
include some of the missing documents and drawings mentioned in the letter but that there are still 5
drawings that have yet to be uploaded. These drawings are listed below. Could you please update the
website as a matter of urgency (ideally by close of business today) and let us know by return email once
this has been completed?

ABP-428.V02036.00787.093
ABP-428.V02036. 00787.096
ABP-428.V02036. 00787.097
ABP-428.V02036. 00787.099
ABP-428.V02036.00787. 100

The website must contain all the documents that were submitted in hard copy format with the application
and should be maintained for the duration of the application so that member so the public can view them at
any time

Kind regards,
Evan McGuigan

Executive Officer
Marine and Climate
An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902
Teil :
Facs: 01-8722684

From: SIDS <sids@pleanala.ie>
Sent: Monday, September 11, 2023 12:09 PM
To: goreilly@slrconsultinR.com
Subject: ABP-317809-23 - Missing drawings/documents from the applicant's website

Dear Gerald,

Please find attached the following letter regarding a number of drawings and documents that are currently
missing from the applicant’s standalone website for ABP-317809-23. A hard copy of this letter is in the
post

Could you please let us know by return email once this issue has been resolved?

Kind regards,
Evan McGuigan

Executive Officer
Marine and Climate
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An Bord Pleanala
64 Marlborough Street
Dublin 1
DOI V902
Teil
Facs: 01-8722684


